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To: request
Subject: FW: Ye Olde Bridge Inn. Licence premise application
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[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Hello there.
For your attention.
Regards
Steve
Steve Carr
Police Licensing Enforcement Officer
Nottinghamshire Police
Bassetlaw, Newark & Sherwood Area.
Grt Central Road
Mansfield
Notts.
NG18-2HQ
Tel: 101. ext. 310-4207
Mob: 07971-059514
Email-: Stephen.carr1@notts.police.uk.
My normal working hours are Monday – Friday. 7am-4pm
www.nottinghamshire.police.uk

   

From: Louisa Golightly <ljg@everards.co.uk> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 9:26 AM
To: Stephen Carr <Stephen.Carr1@Notts.Police.uk>; Licensing <licensing@everards.co.uk>
Cc: info@yeoldebridgeinn.co.uk; Steve Russell <sr@everards.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Ye Olde Bridge Inn. Licence premise application
Dear Mr Carr
Please accept this email as agreement of proposed conditions and for the operating schedule to
be amended, and agree not to have a hearing
Thanks,
Louisa

Louisa Golightly
Business Relationship Partner
0116 2014226
07885 268740
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From: Stephen Carr <Stephen.Carr1@Notts.Police.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 7:41:09 AM
To: Licensing <licensing@everards.co.uk>
Subject: Ye Olde Bridge Inn. Licence premise application
This is an external email. Please be careful and do not click any links or open attachments
unless you are sure they are safe.

Hello there.
I would like to propose the following conditions which, if the licence is granted would become
legally binding conditions to be adhered to and placed upon such a licence. The majority of these
are already alluded to in the application operating schedule, just reworded for standardisation
purposes within Police/ Local Council areas.
Please note that Newark and Sherwood District Council may also request conditions under their
control.
It does mention a ‘paginated book’ on conditions 3 and 4. This can be a diary, or a bound
reference book with numbered pages.
1: A CCTV system shall be installed and operative in the premises when licensable
activities are taking place.
All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:

· be of evidential quality
· indicate the correct time and date
· be retained for a period of 28 days
· Cover the point of sale, and entry and exits, toilets as a minimum
· At least one person trained and authorised to access the CCTV system shall be present

during opening hours. They shall be able to perform basic operations such as
reviewing and downloading recordings to removable media if required for Police or
other authorised officers.

Recordings to be made available for inspection to the Police or any other authorised
person when requested.
2: All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on the premises shall receive the
following training in age restricted sales:

· Induction training which must be completed and documented prior to the sale of
alcohol by the staff member.

· Refresher/reinforcement training at intervals of no more than 6 months.

· Training records will be retained at the premises for a minimum period of 12 months
and available for inspection upon request by a Police Officer and/or authorised
person.

3: A bound and sequentially paginated incident book or electronic record shall be kept to record
all instances of disorder, damage to property and personal injury at the premises. This book shall

http://www.everards.co.uk/
mailto:Stephen.Carr1@Notts.Police.uk
mailto:licensing@everards.co.uk


be made available for inspection and copying by the Police or any other authorised person upon
request and all such books shall be retained at the premises for at least 12 months.
4: A bound and sequentially paginated refusals book or electronic record shall be kept at the
premises to record all instances where admission or service is refused.
Such records shall show:

· The basis for the refusal;
· The person making the decision to refuse; and
· The date and time of the refusal.

Such records shall be retained at the Premises for at least 12 months, and shall be made
available for inspection and copying by the Police or any other authorised person upon request.
: A 5: Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who appears to be under
25 years of age shall not be allowed to purchase alcohol unless they produce an acceptable form
of photo identification. (e.g. passport, driving licence, Military ID or PASS accredited card).
6 :Challenge 25 notices shall be displayed in prominent positions throughout the site.

Please take time to consider these conditions, if you wish to discuss this with me further please contact me
using the details below. I am more than happy to go through these conditions with you.

If you agree to the conditions above, please reply to this email trail and add the following - “I
accept this email as agreement of proposed conditions and for the operating schedule to be
amended, and agree not to have a hearing”.
I will then inform the Licensing Authority at Newark & Sherwood District council of our
agreement and that we do not wish to make an objection to the granting of the licence.
Many thanks
Kind regards
Steve Carr

Steve Carr
Police Licensing Enforcement Officer
Nottinghamshire Police
Bassetlaw, Newark & Sherwood Area.
Grt Central Road
Mansfield
Notts.
NG18-2HQ
Tel: 101. ext. 310-4207
Mob: 07971-059514
Email-: Stephen.carr1@notts.police.uk.
My normal working hours are Monday – Friday. 7am-4pm
www.nottinghamshire.police.uk

   

“Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Nottinghamshire
Police monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is intended for the
addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of
the content may be unlawful. There is no intent, by Nottinghamshire Police, that this e-mail
should constitute a legally binding document, nor do opinions expressed herein necessarily
represent official policy. Find out about Nottinghamshire Police by visiting
www.nottinghamshire.police.uk”

This Email message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
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please note that any copying, use, dissemination or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this message is
prohibited and unlawful, and the message should be deleted from your systems.

“Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Nottinghamshire
Police monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is intended
for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or
disclosure of the content may be unlawful. There is no intent, by Nottinghamshire Police,
that this e-mail should constitute a legally binding document, nor do opinions expressed
herein necessarily represent official policy. Find out about Nottinghamshire Police by
visiting www.nottinghamshire.police.uk”


